

Uy Tieu

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Alexandria, Virginia

uy@uytieu.com
5712944111 mobile

Uy Tieu is a freelance graphic designer and illustrator residing in Northern Virginia (DC Metropolitan Region). He has over three years of design experience working for small and large businesses. Uy currently specializes in identity development, branding, illustration and web design. He enjoys looking at source codes and taking photographs on his spare time.

Experience

Creative Director

WDG (Web Development Group)

Alexandria, VA
Aug 2009 - Present

Partner Designer

Tiny Earth

Washington DC
Jun 2008 - Present

Specializing in Identity Development, Branding, Illustrations, Photography and Web Design

Contract Facilities Planner

Avila Government Services, Inc.

Alexandria, VA
Jan 2008 - Sep 2009

Supported team leaders with design templates, research material, and translated field drawings into CAD files.

Creative Designer

Under A Rock Clothing

Oakton, VA

Apr 2008 - Jun 2009

Developed and designed business identity, business cards, banners, apparel graphics, tech-packs and web ads. Integrated Wordpress (CMS) and Big Cartel (E-commerce) into company website.

Freelance Web Designer

Privileged Kid

Springfield, VA

Jan 2009 - Apr 2009

Assisted the client with the design and integration of website with Squarespace (CMS).

Freelance Media Designer

Ideas2Image, Inc.

Alexandria, VA

May 2007 - Feb 2009

Assisted Art Director with print and web production. Responsible for concept development, story boarding, illustration, animation and user interface design.

Clients include: Industry Outreach Compliance, Mazu, Permissions Data, Sentry Bot, Surety, Thompson Advisory Group and T. Row Price.

Freelance Graphic Designer

Hard Candy Studios

Fairfax, VA

Oct 2008 - Nov 2008

Conceptualized and designed an identity and branding system.

Freelance Web Designer

Vluxe

Fredricksburg, VA
Jun 2008 - Jul 2008

Worked alongside a web developer to redesign an existing website.

Responsible for website template and front-end user interface design.

Freelance Web Designer

United Virginia Painting Company

Springfield, VA
Jan 2007 - Feb 2007

Designed and developed website using XHTML and CSS standards.

Education

Bachelor of Fine Art

George Mason University

Fairfax, VA
Jan 2006 - Jan 2007

Uy Tieu uy@uytieu.com 5712944111 mobile